
Vanessa Innis  
Manager, Regulatory Applications 
& Strategy 

Tel 416-495-5499 
Fax 416-495-6072 
EGRegulatoryProceedings@enbridge.com 

Enbridge Gas Inc. 
50 Keil Dr N,  
Chatham, Ontario N7M 5J5 
Canada 

July 15, 2019   

VIA EMAIL, RESS AND COURIER 

Ms. Kirsten Walli 
Ontario Energy Board 
2300 Yonge Street, 27th Floor Toronto, ON M4P 
1E4 

Dear Ms. Walli: 

Re: Enbridge Gas Inc. ("Enbridge Gas") 
Ontario Energy Board ("OEB") File:  EB-2018-0188 
Chatham–Kent Rural Project – Conditions of Approval 

The OEB granted leave to construct of the Chatham-Kent Rural Project in its Decision 
and Order dated July 11, 2019 subject to the Conditions of Approval attached as 
Schedule B to the Decision. 

Condition 2(b)(i) states that Enbridge Gas must give the OEB notice in writing for the 
commencement of construction, at least ten days prior to the date construction 
commences. 

Rather than wait to begin construction on July 22, 2019 pursuant to the 10 day notice 
requirement, in Enbridge Gas’s letter dated July 12, 2019, Enbridge Gas requested the 
ability to begin construction immediately. The intent of the July 12, 2019 letter was to 
also encompass the requirement of Condition 2(b)(i). Construction will begin no later 
than July 22, 2019. 

Please contact me at 519-436-5334 if you have any questions. 

Yours truly, 

(Original Signed) 

Vanessa Innis 
Manager, Regulatory Applications & Strategy 

cc:  N. Marconi 
A. Manzano
Industrial Gas Users Association (IGUA)
Anwaatin




